Peter McCutcheon

From: Admin <agenda@toastmastersclubs.org>

Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 3:52 PM

To: Peter McCutcheon

Subject: Ponsonby Toastmasters Meeting Agenda for February 2, 2023
Hi everyone

| hope that you are all safe and well after the wild Friday night. Hopefully there is not too much more tonight.

Could the following plese confirm that they are coming to our next meeting and confirm thier roles?

Oscar
Andres
Georgia
Brendan
Robert
Millie
David

Thanks a lot.

Kind regards,

Peter McCutcheon

VP Education

Ponsonby Toastmasters

See the complete meeting agenda at:

https://7730 -1884871.html| Email Againj
g

/e you planning to attend this meeting? 3 \

Theme:

Welcome to our meeting!

Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8685949446?pwd=NUJJSCI9aO0Gc5MENBZjhnVHFueDVqQT09

Meeting ID: 868 594 9446; Passcode: PonsonbyTM

- Time* |

6:58PM
7:00PM

7:00PM
7:03PM

7:03PM
7:06PM

Role / Agenda Item for February 2, 2023 / ; : Member

Sergeant at Arms Calls Meeting to Order (2 min) Oscar Mclaren
Set up room and welcome guests

President's Welcome (2 2.5 3 min) Loes St.Ather
President opens meeting and welcomes everyone

Toastmaster's Address (2 2.5 3 min) Emily Justice
Toastmaster welcomes everyone, introduces the theme, quickly reviews the agenda and apologies,
introduces the timer and grammarian



2/9/23, 4:15 PM Meeting Agenda - Ponsonby Toastmasters
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Ponsonby Toastmasters

Meeting Agenda for February 16, 2023

Welcome to our meeting!

SN
—
_:!QE\ Theme: Club Evaluation & International Speech Contests
TOASTMASTERS | :.)

INTERMATIONAL

o ONAL _|
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owd=0JJSC9a0Gc5MENBZhaVHFueDVqQT09
eting ID: 868 594 9446; Passcode: PonsonbyTM

Meeting Venue: Gluegot Room, Ponsonby Community Centér (20 Ponsonby Terrace, Ponsonby.,

Auckland 1011)
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6:30PM Briefings for both contests - contestants & judges Login as
6:58PM Member to
Sign Up

- Greeter & Name Badges
Welcomes people and helps them find name badges

™ Role filled by Alison Steiner [ X ]

(v Confirmed)
6:58PM Sergeant at Arms Calls Meeting to Order (2 min) Login as
7:00PM Set up room and welcome guests Member to

Sign Up

7:00PM President's Welcome (2 2.5 3 min)
7:03PM President opens meeting and welcomes everyone

& Role filled by Peter McCutcheon [ X |

7:03PM Contest Chair - Evaluation Contest - Welcome and Introduction

7:08PM
&4 Role filled by Robert McLaren [ X | TOASTMASTERS
(v Confirmed)
- Sergeant at Arms Login as
Member to
Sign Up
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